
From: Lisa Chandler
To: SizewellC
Cc: Michael Moll
Subject: Letter re timing of Sizewell C examination
Date: 10 September 2020 09:47:03
Attachments: 2020.09.10 Letter to ExA re timing_signed.pdf

FAO Wendy McKay,
Please see the attached letter sent on behalf of Suffolk County Council and East Suffolk Council
with a request regarding the timing of the examination in relation to Sizewell C.
Many thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Chandler |Energy Projects Manager
East Suffolk Council
01394 444538 | PLEASE NOTE I AM NOW AVAILABLE ON THIS
NUMBER.
www.eastsuffolk.gov.uk
www.eastsuffolkmeansbusiness.co.uk
East Suffolk Council will continue to review and prioritise
the delivery of its services during this unprecedented time.
The COVID-19 outbreak will severely impact what we are able
to do, however we will continue to support and protect our
communities, delivering the critical services you need.

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
2020.09.10 Letter to ExA re timing_signed
Note: To protect against computer viruses, email programs may prevent you from sending or
receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your email security settings to determine how
attachments are handled.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and
may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight
the error.

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that
Internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you
understand and accept this lack of security when emailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free
from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient
should ensure they are actually virus free.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com
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Ms. Wendy McKay 
Lead Member of the Panel of Examining Inspectors 
National Infrastructure Planning 
The Planning Inspectorate 
sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 
 


Your ref: 
Our ref: 


Date: 
Please ask for: 


 
 


EN010012 
Sizewell C DCO 
10.09.2020 
Philip Ridley/Bryn 
Griffiths 
 


Email:Philip.ridley@eastsuffolk.gov.uk 
/ bryn.griffiths@suffolk.gov.uk 


Dear Ms. McKay, 
 
Sizewell C DCO Examination 
We are writing on behalf of East Suffolk Council and Suffolk County Council to request that the six-
month period for formal Examination of the DCO application for Sizewell C starts no earlier than 
January 2021. 


 


A pre-Christmas 2020 start of this process would put both the Councils and local community 
representatives at a distinct disadvantage as we manage the existing Examination process for East 
Anglia One North and East Anglia Two Offshore windfarms due to start on the 7 October 2020.  


 


Both Councils have technical staff whose expertise is invaluable in relation to all three of these 
projects. In order for them to facilitate attendance, and be able to respond to your Examining 
Authorities in the timely manner that will be required of them, we ask for a minimum 3 month 
time period between the start of the Examinations in respect of ScottishPower Renewables 
projects, and that of EDF Energy’s project. This would enable the same technical staff to be 
engaged fully in the dual processes. A three-month crossover period could be managed by the 
Councils but we would expect there to be careful consideration of all dates within the shared 
period to ensure that there are no unacceptable clashes with regard to the timetabling of hearings 
and deadlines.  Similarly, local community representatives including Town and Parish Councils, will 
find it difficult to attend Hearings and respond to the Examining Authorities in a timely manner if 
there is more of a crossover period. 


 


We are happy to discuss this further and be involved in timetable setting with your team at the 
Inspectorate if that would help. 


 


Yours sincerely,  


 


 


Cllr Craig Rivett | Deputy Leader and Cabinet Cllr Richard Rout |Cabinet Member 
Member for Economic Development  for Environment & Public Protection 
East Suffolk Council      Suffolk County Council 
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